

A skier in the southern Madison Range found weak snow in his snowpit. Faceted layers buried mid pack and near the ground both produced unstable results during stability tests. Cracking and collapsing were also present in this area. Photo Matt Wieland

Advisory Region Southern Madison

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Dec 11, 2012</u> Southern Madison, 2012-12-10